Contact

716-406-4176 (Mobile) corey.reichle@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/coreyreichle (LinkedIn) coreyreichle.com (Portfolio)

Top Skills

Active Directory Windows Server AIX

Languages English

Corey Reichle

Senior Systems Administrator Buffalo

Summary

Over fifteen years as a system administrator. Responsibilities covering AIX, Red Hat/CentOS Linux, and Debian Linux. Also, several years experience with IBM WebSsphere, Jetty, and Tomcat deployments.

Also, six years military experience. In the past, has held a TS, and TS-SCIF, IRS, and Treasury clearances.

Currently hold an Associates in Computer Network Systems from ITT Technical Institute.

Specialties: RHEL/CentOS and Ubuntu administration, PHP, Web Development, and Oracle Cloud.

Experience

iMedia Brands, Inc. Senior Systems Administrator August 2021 - Present (7 months)

Responsible for ensuring migration from on-premise datacenter to a cloud-centric environment. Assisted with deployment and maintenance of a multi-thousand hits per hour web application delivering low latency responses while ensuring minimal downtime. Duties also included Atlassian tool software upgrades, and migrations, and handling user requests.

Kaisertown Friends Association
Board President
September 2017 - September 2021 (4 years 1 month)
Buffalo/Niagara, New York Area

Managed budgets, organizational direction, and final decision making for a neighborhood community organization.

Synacor

8 years 6 months

Sr. Systems Administrator
December 2016 - August 2021 (4 years 9 months)

Coordinated training for junior system administrators and NOC personnel.

Aided subordinates in lining up work priorities and determining minor budgetary needs. Assisted with architectural decision making, and architected long range planning for enterprise system resources.

Linux System Administrator March 2013 - December 2016 (3 years 10 months) Buffalo/Niagara, New York Area

Maintained ~600 CentOS 5 and CentOS 6 machines, which served content for multiple major telephone and internet service providers. Also, maintained and upgraded several Atlassian products, such as Jira. Responsible for problem determination and resolution during shift, and while performing on-call duties.

Key projects include upgrading Jira from version 3 to 5, also while ensuring minimal outage time; troubleshot, and resolved several PHP applications issues on production systems as well as resolving multiple hardware and software issues, ensuring start to finish problem resolution, involving vendors as needed.

SODEXO (former SODEXHO)
WebSphere Administrator
2008 - March 2013 (5 years)
Buffalo, NY

Deployed the infrastructure for the Maximo environment, delivering application for pilot testing ahead of schedule, and delivered early go-live for three sites. Managed automation scripts for Maximo, Taxware, Streamware, and several internally developed applications, ensuring maximum uptime and compliance with maintenance schedules.

Was instrumental in building application infrastructure for major deployment of Maximo. Deployed a web application to allow field users to submit information for newly awarded contracts. Deployed and architected application allowing for data entry, and life cycle management of contracts.

Self Employed as Consultant and Developer Consultant and Developer January 2009 - August 2012 (3 years 8 months) Buffalo, NY Assisted clients with web site redesign efforts, server and workstation administration, and network analysis and design.

Asset Performance Group Systems Administrator June 2007 - February 2008 (9 months)

Managed 73 Red Hat Enterprise Linux 3 server, and 15 Red Hat Enterprise Linux 4 servers. Also performed as a Windows Server administrator on an asneeded basis to fulfill customer requirements.

Ensured all Linux machines met VISA/PCI compliance certification. Deployed EMC Clarion SAN storage to service primary application network servers. Architected new backup and disaster recovery plan for IRS operating sites and data.

CSU, Inc. Systems Administrator July 2004 - June 2007 (3 years)

Administered, built, maintained, and deployed servers and workstations for multiple clients in the Western New York Region. Also architected and deployed networks, to include several long-distance 802.11 wireless networks. Administered a clustered web server environment to service hosting clients.

Designed and deployed a 1.7 mile wireless link for a food production customer. Designed and deployed a multi-site WAN for a healthcare client in WNY, meeting HIPPA requirements for data security. Implemented multiple B2B VPN links for local businesses. Developed a remote assistance software, thereby saving the company money for travel reimbursements, while also enabling the client to save money on travel time. Developed an imaging solution for new build workstations, reducing build time from 2 hours each, down to 35 minutes. Designed and deployed a clustered hosting environment, precluding outages for routine maintenance, and faults.

US Army 6 years

Communications Manager February 1999 - July 2004 (5 years 6 months)

Helicopter Crew Member 1998 - 2004 (6 years)

Education

ITT Technical Institute

AS, Computer Network Systems · (2006 - 2007)

Erie Community College

Associates, Computer Science · (2013 - 2015)